Gage, Hannah

From: legals <legals@eldoradonews.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 8:42 AM
To: Gage, Hannah

Subject: [BULK] Re: April Notices

City of Calion - paid, Anthony Forest Products - paid, & Great Lakes Chemical - Not Paid.

Courtney Christie
Legals and Classifieds Specialist

El Dorado News-Times

111 N. Madison

El Dorado, AR 71730

Phone: 870-862-6611 Ext. 118
Fax: 870-862-9482
legals@eldoradonews.com

On May 24, 2017, at 8:16 AM, Gage, Hannah wrote:

> Good Morning,

>

> | have three notices from last month that | wanted to check on. | have
> received proof of publication for all three, thank you! | just wanted
> to see if any of them had been paid for.

>

> AR0000680C — Great Lakes Chemical — South Plant

> AR00052485 & AR0052485C — City of Calion — South Addition

> AR0047384 — Anthony Forest Products — Urbana Sawmill

>

> All three notices ran 4/28. Thank you so much for your help!

>

> Hannah Gage

> ADEQ

> Office of Water Quality

> 870-935-7221x16

>



